
From: Director Sugarcane <director.sugarcane@icar.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 11:39 AM
To: Execu�vedirector-MSSRF <execu�vedirector@mssrf.res.in>
Cc: rasaviswanathan@yahoo.co.in <rasaviswanathan@yahoo.co.in>; DR Sangeeta Srivastava
<Sangeeta.Srivastava@icar.gov.in>; rcm_iisr@rediffmail.com <rcm_iisr@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Deep for the family of Late Prof. M. S.Swaminathan Sir
 

Deep condolences towards the family of
 Late Prof. M. S. Swaminathan Sir

We, the members of ICAR-IISR family (ICAR-Indian Ins�tute of Sugarcane Research, Lucknow), are deeply
saddened as our renowned Professor has le� us for his heavenly abode. He showed us the path to progress
and sown the seed for Green Revolu�on, an ini�a�ve that was credited with saving millions of people from
starva�onwhich further strived for Ever Green Revolu�on. He was a true champion of Sustainable
Agriculture. We will surely followhisvision, hard work and path of humanism to upli� the downtrodden and
alleviate hunger not only in India but of the whole World. He will be remembered for conver�ng India’s
“Ship to Mouth” economy to a food surplus economy.

We pray the ALMIGHTY for an eternal peace of the NOBLE SOUL.
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